Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: S0009-03 Shannon Foynes - Dumping at Sea - Clerical Amendment

From: OBrien, Grace <Grace.OBrien@agriculture.gov.ie>

Sent: Thursday 30 March 2023 10:58

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Cc: Foreshore <Foreshore@agriculture.gov.ie>

Subject: RE: SO009-03 Shannon Foynes - Dumping at Sea - Clerical Amendment

Re: Notice in accordance with Section 5(4) of the Dumping at Sea Act 1996 as amended regarding a Clerical
Amendment to a Dumping at Sea Permit in the hame of Shannon Foynes Port Company

To Whom It Concerns,
| have circulated this application to our consultees for their attention.

The Sea Fisheries Protection Authority have raised a query with this Department and are wondering if you
can provide a link to the original dumping at sea permit that issued, please.

Regards,

Grace O’Brien

Foreshore Section

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine
National Seafood Centre, Clogheen,

Clonakilty, Co. Cork,

P85 TX47

Tel: +353 (023) 8859565

Email: grace.obrien@agriculture.gov.ie
www.agriculture.gov.ie




